Re: cancel the res Fwd: new res--hh--kenyatta tillman 7/16/2023 standard ocean view

From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
To Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 11/07/2023 09:11

Cancelled

----- Original Message -----
From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>
To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathryn

Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 12:59:22 PM
Subject: cancel the res Fwd: new res--hh--kenyatta tillman 7/16/2023 standard ocean view

please cancel the booking and tour

thanks

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: new res--hh--kenyatta tillman 7/16/2023 standard ocean view
Date: 06/07/2023 08:59

From: reservations@rooms1@1.com
To: HH-Holiday Host -Cathy <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host-Cindy
<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host-Cindy

<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

please book a standard ocean view room at bw castillo del sol and the
tour

thanks



